

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
3, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Good luck to our Football Team as they face Kapa'a High School for the HHSAA Division 2 Football Championship on Friday, November 29th 1pm at Aloha Stadium in Oahu. I mua Lahainaluna!

The master withhold obligation list has been updated. Please either see your grade level counselor, any administrator or you could come to the main office located in the Alton Rogers Bldg and we would be more than happy to help you. Mahalo.

The community is invited to <u>Lahainaluna High School's second student showcase</u> event on December 11, 2019, at 6:00 pm at the school's Cafeteria. Themed, "Celebrating Student's Innovative Learning," students will exhibit their Project-Based Learning (PBL) finished works that were implemented from various disciplines in Science, Technology, Engineering, Math, Arts, and Social Science. Guests will have an opportunity to meet and interact with the students regarding their projects. There will also be a learning station wherein guests will have an opportunity for hands-on activities like the spaghetti tower challenge, mystery architecture, and yoga sessions.

PBL is a student-centered pedagogy that incorporates a high degree of student collaboration, critical thinking, creativity, and communication. Based on numerous research results, students have a deeper understanding through active engagements and discovery of real-world problems and challenges.

For further information, contact Chris Webber at christopher.webbber@k12.hi.us

Students interested in taking a dual credit class next school year,

Kamehameha Schools is offering scholarships to individual students to help pay for dual credit courses. Although we would love to offer as many dual credit courses as possible, the reality is that we are struggling to find funding for every class. This scholarship may be a great way to fund your own dual credit course and take courses that may not be offered at Lahainaluna. You may use the scholarship for any UH system school, currently we have courses offered by UH Maui College and courses offered through UH Manoa Academy. Everyone can and should apply. Application deadline is January 31, 2020. The link can be found at your email or the school website. If you do receive a scholarship and we have enough money to fund the dual credit course at Lahainaluna you may use it for another course or give the scholarship back to Kamehameha School. If you have any questions please see Miss Kristy at the College and Career Center during morning recess or lunch. Mahalo!

<u>To all:</u> The gym will be closed from after school on Friday, November 22nd through November 29th for Maui Invitational practices. Teams will be coming on campus during school hours on November 25th, 26th, and 27th. Mahalo!

<u>Earn community service hours</u> by volunteering as a bell ringer collecting donations for the Salvation Army. The Salvation Army provides services for those in need in our community. Please contact Lani Cabanilla at 808-866-3783 for more information.

Napili Market Place is looking for volunteer, community service hours, or detention hours taking off on Saturday, December 7th, 2019 to help with their Christmas Event. Come to sign up at the SAC Office

Attention seniors! This is your year and we are planning the party of a lifetime for you. Sign up now for Project Grad for the low price of only \$30. This discounted price of admission into Project Grad is only \$30 through Wednesday, November 27th. After that the price jumps up to \$50 and will go up as high as \$100 on the night of graduation. Space is based on availability, so we encourage all seniors to get their applications in ASAP. As an added incentive, all students who submit their forms by the November 27th deadline will have their names entered into a drawing for a chance to win a \$50 Teddy's Bigger Burger gift certificate. Applications can be found in the school office or online at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org. Class of 2020 you do not want to miss this fun-filled graduation celebration!

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>BEST BUDDIES:</u> We have a meeting today at Mr. Bose's class during lunch. See you there!

<u>JAPANESE CLUB:</u> Our next meeting will be on Tuesday, Dec. 3 at lunch in K-102. We will have permission forms for Honolulu Festival and other information.

ATTENTION HOSA COMPETITORS. If you are competing at districts on December 2nd, we have a mandatory meeting TODAY in Ms. Shimo's Room! Bring your event guidelines, competition agenda & any of your questions

SPORTS SHORTS:

All JV baseball players!!! please pick up a parent consent form and a health clearance form at Mrs. Greig-Hong's office at admin. or at the main office. You must complete the health form if you did not do one in the beginning of this year, and you must complete the parent consent form to play in baseball. Turn in these forms to Trainer Jon's mail box at the main office by Thursday, Dec. 5th. Practices will begin soon! Contact Mrs. Greig-Hong or Trainer Jon with any questions.

Girl softball tryouts:

JV Softball - Coach Lithe Pokipala-Waiohu Tryouts: December 2-6, 2019 December 9-13, 2019. 5-7pm

Be sure that physical and consent forms are turned in directly to the trainers at their room.

Varsity Softball - Coach Lei Nakamura Off season workouts Monday, Wednesday and Friday 5-7pm

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PORTUGUESE SAUSAGE, FRIED RICE, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: VEGETARIAN PIZZA, VEGGIE STICKS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Barret Sagar, Dylan Noah Sagon, Kayla Marie Salmon, Margie Ann Sana.